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Monvpay, 13th March 1911.

Mr WILLIAM GARSON, W.S., Vice-President,
in the Chair.

A Ballot baving been taken, the following were duly elected
Fellows :—

WiLLiam ForsyrH, F.R.C.S. Ed., Pen Ithon Hall, Newtown, N. Wales,
ALEXANDER Bureess KENNEDY, 16 East Claremont Street.

A. L. MacGisBon, A.R.L.B.A.; Architect, 65 Frederick Street.

JoHN MaCKENZIE, Dunvegan House, Dunvegan, Skye.

GEoRrGE (. NAPIER, M.A., 9 Woodside Place, Glasgow.

The following Donatmns to the Museum and Library were laid on
the table, and thanks voted to the Donors :—

(1) Bequeathed by Mrs WriLarrMINA WiLson, 28 Great King
Street.

Hunting Sword, the hilt of brass, ornamented with hunting-scenes,
the blade, 24 inches in length, inscribed IOHAN KINNOT, HOYNSLOE,
and dated 1635 ; Sword of Major Henry Wilson, of-72nd Regiment,
the blade, 321 inches in length, with monogram of George IV. ; Sword of
Capt. Jas. Wright, of 24th Regiment, the blade, 311 inches in length,
with engraved cipher of George IV.

(2) By Donarp MackeNzig, Corr. Mem. S.A. Scot., Bonar Bridge.
Spoon-shaped Implement of iron, 10 inches in length.

(3) By James BarLows jr., Builder, Bridge of Earn.

Knobbed Stone Ball, broken nearly in half, with thirteen complete
round knobs remaining, found at Bridge of Earn, at a depth of 9 feet.
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(4) By James M‘Puair, Kellerstain Lodge, Gogar.

Small Whistle of red clay, made in a mould in the form of the figure
of a little girl standing on a base, found in a field at Gogar. [See the
description and figure given before, at p. 16 of the present volume.]

(5) By the Arcuin Crus, through F. C. Exves; F.8.A. Scot.

Traditional Ceremonial and Customs connected with the Scottish
Liturgy. By F. C. Eeles. 8vo. 1910.

(6) By the INVERNESS ScienTIFiC SoCIETY AND FIELD CLUB.

Transactions of the Inverness Scientific Society and Field Club.
Vol. vi. 1899-1906. 8vo. 1910.

(7) By J. L. AnpErson, F.S.A. Scot., the Author.

The Story of the Commercial Bank (Limited) during its Hundred
Years from 1810 to 1910, told by its Secretary. With Illustrations:
8vo. 1910.

(8) By WirLriam GEmmEeLL, M.B., F.8.A. Scot., the Autho‘r.

The Oldest House in Glasgow; being the Story of Provand’s Lordship,
the Manse of the Hospital of St Nicholas. 12mo. 1910.

(9) By R. Covrman CrepaAN, F.8.A. Scot., the Author,

The Military Hand-gun of the 16th Century. Reprint from the
Archaological Jowrnal. 1910.

There were exhibited :—

(1) By Jorx M‘Caw, Regent Street, Kilmarnock.

Small Whetstone of dark micaceous schist, 3} inches in length,
curved lengthwise, about 1 of an inch in thickness, oval in sec-
tion at the one end, where it is pierced by a small hole sunk from



ARTICLES EXHIBITED. 317

both sides, and flattening towards the other end to a rounded termina-
tion, found at Girvan, Ayrshire.

A small Cup of sandstone, 13 inches in height, 2} inches in diameter
at the top and 1} inches across the bottom, said to have been found
n a cist.

(2) By R. J. SErJEANTSON, Troughend, Brora, Sutherlandshire,
through Avex. O. CurLE, Secretary.

Photograph of an Urn of food-vessel type (fig. 1), found in a grave
in a garden at Brora. As it is interesting both from its form

Fig. 1. Urn from Troughend, Brora.

and ornamentation, the photograph is here reproduced. The urn
measures 5% inches in height and 6 inches in diameter, and is orna-
mented round the shoulder by a band of comb ornamentation, rudely
executed, consisting of a double row of zigzags passing horizontally
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round the vessel, underneath a horizontal impressed line of the same
comb ornament. Other two urns seem to have been deposited near
by, but only fragments of them were recovered.

The following Communications were read :—





